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June 29, 1999

Ms. Kathy Carter, Clerk -
Office of General Counsel

Florida Department of Environmentai Protection

Room 638

3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 323939-3000

Dear Ms. Carter:

RE. Florida Power Corporation, University of Florida Cogeneration Plant
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME on the Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit,

Draft Permit No. 0010001-001-AV

On June 27, 1997, Florida Power Corporation (FPC) received the above-referenced Intent to Issue
Title V Air Operation Pemmit. A review of the permit conditions has revealed that several issues
remain to be resolved. Accordingly, FPC requests an extension of time, pursuant to Florida
Administrative Code Rule 62-110.106(4), to and including August 2, 1999, in which to file a Petition
for Administrative Proceedings in the above-styied matter. Granting of this request will not prejudice
either party, but will further both parties’ mutual interest by hopefully avoiding the need to actually
file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding in this matter. If the Department denies this request,
FPC requests the opportunity to file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding within 10 days of such

denial.

If you should have any questions, please contact Mr. Scott Osboum of FPC at (727) 826-4258.

/‘

Sincerely,

ey bt A

W, Jeffrey Pardue, C.E.P. Robert A. Manning, Esq.
Director, Environmental Services Department Hopping Green Sams & Smith

Title V Responsible Official

cc; Scott Sheplak, DEP
Jeffrey Brown, DEP OGC

o ce'- Brucg it
One Power Plaza « 263 — 13™ Avenue South « St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-5511
P.O. Box 14042 « St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 « (727) 820-5151
A Florida Progress Company
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Room 638 AR REGULATION

3990 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-3000

Re:  Florida Power Corporation, University of Florida Cogeneration Plant
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME on the Intent to Issue Title V Air

Operation Permit
Draft Permit No. 0010001-001-AV

Dear Ms. Carter:

On June 27, 1998, Florida Power Corporation (FPC) received the above-referenced Intent
1o Issue Title V Air Operation Permit. A review of the permnit conditions has revealed that several
issues need to be resolved. Accordingly, FPC requests an enlargement of time, pursuant to
Florida Administrative Code Rule 62-110.106(4), to and including June 1, 1999, in which to file
a Petition for Administrative Proceedings in the above-styled matter. Granting of this request will
not prejudice either party, but will further both parties mutual interest by hopefully avoiding the
need to actually file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding in this matter, If the Departiment
denies this request, FPC requests the opportunity to file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding

within 10 days of such denial.

If you should have any questions, please contact Scott Osbourn at (727) 826-4258, or
Robert Manning at Hopping Green Sams & Smith, P.A. at (850) 222-7500.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Manning, Esq.
Hopping Green Sams & Smith

cc: Scott Sheplak, DEP
Jeff Brown, DEP OGC
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One Power Plaza » 263 — 13" Avenue South e St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-5511
P.O. Box 14042 « St Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 ¢ (727) 820-5151
A Florida Progress Company
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Ms. Kathy Carter, Clerk

Office of General Counsel

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Room 638

3900 Commonwealth Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Dear Ms. Carter:

RE: Florida Power Corporation, University of Florida Cogeneration Plant
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME on the Infent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit,

Draft Permit No. 0010001-001-AV

On June 27, 1997, Florida Power Comoration (FPC) received the above-referenced Intent to Issue
Title V Air Operation Permit. A review of the permit conditions has revealed that several issues
remain to be resolved. Accordingly, FPC requests an extension of time, pursuant to Florida
Administrative Code Rute 62-110.106(4), to and including May 1, 1999, in which to file a Petition for
Administrative Proceedings in the above-styled matter. Granting of this request will not prejudice
either party, but will further both parties’ mutual interest by hopefully avoiding the need to actually
file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding in this matter. If the Department denies this request,
FPC requests the opportunity to file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding within 10 days of such

denial.

if you should have any questions, please contact Mr, Scott Osbourn of FPC at (727) 826-4258.

Sincerely,
. W/;ﬂ. sy

W. Jeffrey Pardue, C.E.P. Robert A. Manning, Esq.
Director, Environmental Services Department Hopping Green Sams & Smith

Title V Responsible Official

ce Scott Sheplak, DEP
Jeffrey Brown DEP OGC
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GENERAL OFFICE: 3201 Thirty-fourth Strest South « P.0, Box 14042 « St. Petersburg » Florids 33733 (813} 866-5151
A Forids Progress Company
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Ms. Kathy Carter, Clerk

Office of General Counsel

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Room 638

3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Dear Ms. Carter:

RE: Florida Power Corporation, University of Florida Cogeneration Plant
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME on the Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permi,

Draft Permit No. 0010001-001-AV

On June 27, 1997, Florida Power Corporation (FPC) received the above-referenced Intent to Issue
Title VV Air Operation Permit. A review of the pemmit conditions has revealed that several issues
remain to be resolved. Accordingly, FPC requests an extension of time, pursuant to Florida
Administrative Code Rule 62-110.106(4), to and including April 1, 1899, in which to file a Petition for
Administrative Proceedings in the above-styled matter. Granting of this request will not prejudice
either party, but will further both parties’ mutual interest by hopefully avoiding the need to actually
file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding in this matter. If the Department denies this request,
FPC requests the opportunity to file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding within 10 days of such

denial

If you should have any questions, please contact Mr. Scott Osboumn of FPC at (727) 826-4258.

Sincerely, W
W

W. Jeffrey Pardue, C.E.P. Robert A. Manning, E
Director, Environmental Services Department Hopping Green Sams & Smith
Title V Responsible Official

cc:  Scott Sheplak, DEP
Jeffrey Brown, DEP OGC

GENERAL OFFICE: 3201 Thirty-fourth Street South » P.D. Box 14042 ¢ St. Petersburg » Florida 33733 + (813} 886-5151
A Florida Progress Company
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BUREAU oF
AIR REGULATION
Ms. Kathy Carter, Clerk
Office of General Counsel
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Room 638
3900 Commonwealth Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-3000

Dear Ms. Carter:

RE: Florida Power Corporation, University of Florida Cogeneration Plant
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME on the Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit,

Draft Permit No. 0010001-001-AV :

On June 27, 1997, Florida Power Corporation (FPC) received the above-referenced Intent to Issue
Title V Air Operation Permit. A review of the permit conditions has revealed that several issues
remain to be resolved. Accordingly, FPC requests an extension of time, pursuant to Florida
Administrative Code Rule 62-110.106(4), to and including April 1, 1999, in which to file a Petition for
Administrative Proceedings in the above-styled matter. Granting of this request will not prejudice
either party, but will further both parties’ mutual interest by hopefully avoiding the need to actually
file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding in this matter. If the Department denies this request,
FPC requests the opportunity to file a Petition for Administrative Proceeding within 10 days of such

denial.

If you should have any questions, please contact Mr. Scott Osbourn of FPC at (727) 826-4258.

W. Jeffrey Pardue, C.E'P. Robert A. Manning, Esq.
Director, Environmental Services Department Hopping Green Sams & Smith
Title V Responsible Official

cc: Scott Sheplak, DEP

Jeffrey Brown, DEP OGC /
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GENERAL OFFICE: 3201 Thirty-fourth Street South » P.0_ Box 14042 « St_ Petersburg » Florida 33733 » {813) 866-5161
A Florida Prograss Company



